AGENCY NAME /
PHYSICAL ADDRESS /
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HR CONTACT NAME /
E-MAIL ADDRESS

HR CONTACT ADDRESS

HR CONTACT
PHONE /
FAX

ADMINISTRATION, DEPT OF
101 E WILSON ST, MADISON, W1 53703
http://doa.wi.qgov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

AGING & LONG TERM CARE, BOARD ON*
1402 PANKRATZ ST, STE 111, MADISON, W1 53704
http://longtermcare.state.wi.us/home/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

AGRICULTURE, TRADE & CONSUMER PROTECTION, DEPT OF

2811 AGRICULTURE DR, MADISON, W1 53718
http://www.datcp.state.wi.us

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - ALISON SCHERER
Alison.Scherer@Wisconsin.gov

2811 AGRICULTURE DR, 3RD FL
MADISON, W1 53718

608-224-4761
608-224-4757

ASSEMBLY
17 W MAIN ST, MADISON, WI 53702
http://www.leqis.state.wi.us/asmhome.htm

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - MARK KAEPPEL
Mark.Kaeppel@legis.wisconsin.gov

1700 MAIN ST, RM 301
MADISON, W1 53703

608-264-8471
608-266-1151

CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND
110 E MAIN ST, # 614, MADISON, WI 53703
http://wctf.state.wi.us/home/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - MARY ANNE SNYDER
maryanne.snyder@ctf.state.wi.us

110 E MAIN ST, # 614
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-6871
608-266-3792

CHLDREN AND FAMILIES, DEPT OF
201 E. WASHINGTON AVE., 2nd FL, MADISON, WI 53703
http://dcf.wi.gov/default.htm

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - KATHY HELLAND
Kathy.Helland@wisconsin.gov

201 E. WASHINGTON AVE, 2nd FL

608 266-8998

COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE, OFFICE OF THE*
125 S WEBSTER ST, MADISON, WI 53702
http://oci.wi.gov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

COMMISSIONER OF RAILROADS, OFFICE OF THE*
610 WHITNEY WAY RM 110, MADISON, WI 53708
http://ocr.wi.gov/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF
3099 E WASHINGTON AVE, MADISON, WI 53704
http://www.wi-doc.com

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOCJobs@Wisconsin.gov

3099 E WASHINGTON AVE
MADISON, W1 53704

608-240-5000
608-240-3343

CREDIT UNIONS, OFFICE OF*
345 W WASHINGTON AVE, 3RD FL, MADISON, W1 53703
http://www.wdfi.org/fi/cu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS, DEPT OF*

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

EDUCATIONAL APPROVAL BOARD
30 W MIFFLIN ST, 9TH FL, MADISON, WI 53703
http://eab.state.wi.us/

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W153703

608-266-0058
608-264-9500

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - JUDY MARTI
judy.marti@wtcsystem.edu

4622 UNIVERSITY AVE
MADISON, W1 53705

(608) 267-9745
608-267-9745

EDUCATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS BOARD*
3319 W BELTLINE HWY, MADISON, WI 53713
http://www.ecb.org

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, WISCONSIN
2400 WRIGHT ST, RM 111, MADISON, W1 53704
http://emergencymanagement.wi.qov/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - LYNN BOODRY

lynn.bood wisconsin.gov

2400 WRIGHT ST
MADISON, W1 53704

608-242-3163
608-242-3168

EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS, DEPT OF
801 W BADGER RD, MADISON, WI 53702
http://etf.wi.qov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - OLGA BILINSON
olga.bilinson@etf.state.wi.us

801 W BADGER RD
MADISON, W1 53713

608-266-8585
608-267-0633

EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMISSION
1457 E Washington Ave , MADISON, W1 53703
http://werc.wi.gov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - GEORGANN KRAMER
georgann.kramer@wisconsin.gov

1457 E Washington Ave
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-9287
608-266-6930

EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS, OFFICE OF STATE*
101 E WILSON ST, 4TH FL, MADISON, WI 53073
http://oser.state.wi.us

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648
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FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, DEPT OF*
345 W WASHINGTON AVE, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.wdfi.org

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

FORWARD WISCONSIN
201 W WASHINGTON AVE, STE 500, MADISON, W1 53703
http://www.forwardwi.com/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - JAN ALF, MILWAUKEE

jalf@execpc.com

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - SCOTT RELGSTAD, MADISON

sreigstad@commerce.state.wi.us

800 MAIN ST
PEWAUKEE, WI 53072

201 W WASHINGTON AVE, STE 500

MADISON, W153703

262-691-7873
262-691-7876
608-261-2506

GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE*
115 E STATE CAPITOL, MADISON, W1 53702
http://www.wisgov.state.wi.us/

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

115 E STATE CAPITOL
MADISON, W1 53702

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

HEALTH SERVICES, DEPT OF
1 W WILSON ST, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov

GENERAL HR

LTE, PROJECT - dhsbhrjobs@dhs.wisconsin.gov

1 W WILSON ST, 5TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-267-7370
608-267-2147

HEARINGS & APPEALS, DIVISION OF*
5005 UNIVERSITY AVE, STE 201, MADISON, WI 53705
http://dha.state.wi.us/home/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

HIGHER EDUCATION AIDS BOARD
131 W WILSON ST, #902, MADISON, W1 53703
http://heab.state.wi.us

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - SHERRIE NELSON
sherrie.nelson@heab.state.wi.us

131 W WILSON ST, #902
MADISON, W1 53703

608-267-2944
608-267-2809

HISTORICAL SOCIETY, STATE
816 STATE ST, RM 328, MADISON, WI 53706
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - KATE JOCHIMSEN
KateJ.Jochimsen@wisconsinhistory.org

816 STATE ST, RM 328
MADISON, W1 53706

608-264-6448
608-264-6415

INVESTMENT BOARD
121 E WILSON ST, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.swib.state.wi.us

GENERAL HR - JENNIFER SCHMEISER
jennifer.schmeiser@swib.state.wi.us

LTE - SANDRA.GRIFFIN
resumes@swib.state.wi.us.

JUDICIAL COMMISSION*

121 E WILSON ST
MADISON, W1 53703

608-261-2404
608-266-2436

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

JUSTICE, DEPT OF*
17 W MAIN ST, MADISON, W1 53703
http://www.doj.state.wi.us

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W153703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT -

17 W MAIN ST
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0461
608-266-0619

KICKAPOO VALLEY RESERVE BOARD*
S3611 STATE HIGHWAY 131, LA FARGE, WI 54639
http://kvr.state.wi.us/home/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

LABOR & INDUSTRY REVIEW COMMISSION
3319 W BELTLINE HWY, MADISON, WI 53713
http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/lirc

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - KENDRA DEPREY
kendra.deprey@wisconsin.gov

3319 W BELTLINE HWY, 2ND FL
MADISON, W1 53713

608-266-9850
608-267-4409

LEGISLATIVE AUDIT BUREAU
22 EAST MIFFLIN ST, STE 500, MADISON, W1 53703
http://www.leqis.state.wi.us/lab

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - DEB BARKELAR
deb.barkelar@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov

22 EAST MIFFLIN ST, STE 500
MADISON, W1 53703

608-259-9823
608-267-0410

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU
1 E MAIN ST, RM 301, MADISON, W1 53703
http://www.leqis.state.wi.us/Ifb/index.html

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - VICKI HOLTEN
vicki.holten@Iegis.wisconsin.gov

1 E MAIN ST, RM 301
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-7663
608-267-6873

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
1 E MAIN ST, RM 200, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/Irb/index.htm

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - LYNN EMERY
lynn.emery@legis.wisconsin.gov

1 E MAIN ST, RM 200
MADISON, W1 53703

608-261-4452
608-264-6948
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LEGISLATIVE TECHNOLOGY SERVICES BUREAU
17 W MAIN ST, STE 200, MADISON, W1 53703
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/ltsb/index.htm

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - TERESA PELLITTERI

teresa.pellitteri@legis.wisconsin.gov

17 W MAIN ST, STE 200
MADISON, WI 53703

608-283-1801
608-267-6763

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE*
19 E STATE CAPITOL, MADISON, WI 53702
http://www.ltgov.state.wi.us/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

19 E STATE CAPITOL
MADISON, WI 53702

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

LOWER WISCONSIN RIVERWAY BOARD*
202 N WISCONSIN AVE, MUSCODA, WI 53573
http://lwr.state.wi.us/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

MILITARY AFFAIRS, DEPT OF
2400 WRIGHT ST, RM 111 MADISON, WI 53704
http://dma.wi.qov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - LYNN BOODRY

lynn.boodry@wisconsin.gov
DMA does not provide internship opportunities.

2400 WRIGHT ST, RM 111
MADISON, WI 53704

608-242-3163
608-242-3168

WISCONSIN NATIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD*
1 W WILSON ST, RM 456, MADISON, WI 53702
http://www.servewisconsin.org/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

NATURAL RESOURCES, DEPT OF
101 S WEBSTER ST, 8TH FL GEF 2, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.dnr.wi.qov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DNRJobs@wisconsin.gov

101 S WEBSTER ST, 8TH FL GEF 2
MADISON, W1 53703

608-267-7428
608-264-8858

PUBLIC DEFENDER, OFFICE OF STATE
315 N HENRY ST, 2ND FL, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.wisspd.org

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - TERI HENNING
henningt@opd.wi.gov

315 N HENRY ST, 2ND FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-9448
608-267-0584

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, DEPT OF
125 S WEBSTER ST, GEF 3, MADISON, WI 53703
http://dpi.wi.gov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - GINNY MALY

virginia.maly@dpi.state.wi.us

125 S WEBSTER ST, 5TH FL GEF 3
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-3082
608-266-5856

PUBLIC LANDS BOARD, COMMISSIONERS OF*
125 S WEBSTER ST, GEF Ill, RM 200, MADISON, WI 53703
http://bcpl.state.wi.us/asx/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION*
610 N WHITNEY WAY, MADISON, WI 53707
http://psc.wi.gov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

REVENUE, DEPT OF
2135 RIMROCK RD, MADISON, W1 53713
http://www.revenue.wi.gov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - SCOTT THOMPSON
Scott. Thompson@revenue.wi.gov

2135 RIMROCK RD, AREA # 6-261
MADISON, W1 53713

(608) 261-8979
608-266-2825

SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, DEPT OF*
1400 E WASHINGTON AVE, RM 173, MADISON, WI 53703
http://drl.wi.qov/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - Kim Rahal

Kim.Rahal@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608 267-2111
608-264-7648

SECRETARY OF STATE
30 W MIFFLIN ST, 10TH FL, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.sos.state.wi.us

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - SUSAN CHURCHILL
susan.churchill@sos.state.wi.us

30 W MIFFLIN ST, 10TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-3470
608-266-3159

SENATE
17 W MAIN ST, MADISON, W1 53703
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/senhome.htm

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - MARK KAEPPEL
Mark.Kaeppel@legis.wisconsin.gov

17 W MAIN ST
MADISON, W1 53703

608-264-8471
608-266-1151

SENTENCING COMMISSION*
101 E WILSON ST, 5TH FL, MADISON, WI 53703
http://wsc.wi.gov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - KRISTI WAITS
kristi.waits@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 5TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-7431
608-266-7117

STATE COURTS & WISCONSIN STATE LAW LIBRARY

http://wicourts.gov
http://wsll.state.wi.us/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - MARGARET BRADY
margaret.brady@wicourts.gov

110 E MAIN ST, STE 430
MADISON, W1 53703

608-267-1940
608-261-8293

TAX APPEALS COMMISSION*
5005 UNIVERSITY AVE, STE 110, MADISON, WI 53705

http://www.wisbar.org/AM/Template.cfm?Section=Legal Research&

Template=/CM/ContentDisplay.cfm&ContentlD=41618

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, W1 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648
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TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM BOARD, WISCONSIN
4622 UNIVERSITY AVE, MADISON, WI 53705
http://www.wtcsystem.edu/

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - JUDY MARTI
judy.marti@wtcsystem.edu

4622 UNIVERSITY AVE
MADISON, WI 53705

608-267-9745
608-266-1285

TOURISM, DEPT OF*
201 W WASHINGTON AVE, 2ND FL, MADISON, W1 153703
http://agency.travelwisconsin.com

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT
DOABureauofHumanResources@wisconsin.gov

101 E WILSON ST, 9TH FL
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-0058
608-264-7648

TRANSPORTATION, DEPT OF
4802 SHEBOYGAN AVE, MADISON, WI 53705
http://www.dot.wisconsin.qgov

GENERAL HR - RANDY SARVER
randy.sarver@dot.state.wi.us

4802 SHEBOYGAN AVE, RM 410
MADISON, WI 53705

608-266-0507
608-264-9972

TREASURER, STATE
1 S PINCKNEY ST, 5TH FL STE 550, MADISON, WI 53703
http://www.ost.state.wi.us/home

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - Christopher Pegelow
Christopher.Pegelow@WI.gov

1 S PINCKNEY ST, 5TH FL STE 550
MADISON, WI 53703

608-266-7982
608-266-2647

VETERANS AFFAIRS, DEPT OF
201 W. WASHINGTON AVE, 4TH FL, MADISON, WI 53703
http://dva.state.wi.us

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - AMY FRANKE
Amy.Franke@wisconsin.gov

201 W. WASHINGTON AVE 4TH FL
MADISON, WI 53703

608-267-1796
608-266-5414

VETS AFFAIRS, DEPT OF, VETERANS HOME , KING
N2655 COUNTY RD QQ, KING, W1 54946
http://dva.state.wi.us/homes.asp

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - SHEILA LOWE
Sheila.Lowe@dva.state.wi.us

N2655 COUNTY RD QQ
KING, WI 54946

715-258-4254
715-258-5736

VETS AFFAIRS, DEPT OF, VETERANS HOME , UNION GROVE
21424 D SPRING ST, UNION GROVE, WI 53182
http://dva.state.wi.us/homes.asp

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - RACHAEL HARRIS
Racheal.Harris@wi.gov

262-878-6743

WISCONSIN STATE FAIR PARK
640 S 84TH ST, WEST ALLIS, WI 53214
http://www.wistatefair.com

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - RYAN T. BURNS
RyanT.Burns@wistatefair.com

640 S 84TH ST
WEST ALLIS, WI 53214

414-266-7015
414-266-7007
414-266-7016

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, DEPT OF
201 E WASHINGTON AVE, MADISON, WI 53702
http://www.dwd.wisconsin.gov

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - ALEXANDRA CAMARAO

Alexandra.Camarao@dwd.wisconsin.gov

201 E WASHINGTON AVE, GEF1 A400

MADISON, WI 53703-0006

608-266-9311
608-261-0707

* = Human Resources Provided by DOA
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AGENCY NAME /
PHYSICAL ADDRESS /
WEB SITE

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN

HR CONTACT NAME /
E-MAIL ADDRESS

HR CONTACT ADDRESS

HR CONTACT

PHONE /
FAX

UW-EAU CLAIRE
EAU CLAIRE, WI
http://www.uwec.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

105 GARFIELD AVE
EAU CLAIRE, WI 54702

715-836-2513
715-836-3051

UW-GREEN BAY
GREEN BAY, WI
http://www.uwgb.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

2420 NICOLET DR
GREEN BAY, W1 54311

920-465-2390
920-465-5104

UW-LA CROSSE
LA CROSSE, WI
http://www.uwlax.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

144 GRAFF MAIN HALL
1725 MAIN ST
LA CROSSE, WI 54601

608-785-8013
608-785-8525

UW-MADISON
MADISON, WI
http://www.wisc.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT - Customer Access Center

accesscenter@ohr.wisc.edu

21 N PARK ST, 5TH FL, STE 5101
MADISON, WI 53715

608-265-2257
608-262-8436

UW-MILWAUKEE
MILWAUKEE, WI
http://www4.uwm.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

PO BOX 413
125 ENGELMANN HALL
MILWAUKEE, WI 53201

414-229-4463
414-229-4102

UW-OSHKOSH GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT 800 ALGOMA BLVD 920-424-1166
OSHKOSH, WI OSHKOSH, W1 54901 920-424-2021
http://www.uwosh.edu

UW-PARKSIDE GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT BOX 2000 262-595-2204
KENOSHA, WI KENOSHA, WI 53141 262-595-2206

http://www.uwp.edu

UW-PLATTEVILLE
PLATTEVILLE, WI
http://www.uwplatt.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

ONE UNIVERSITY PLAZA
PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818

608-342-1176
608-342-1179

UW-RIVER FALLS
RIVER FALLS, WI
http://www.uwrf.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

410 S3RD ST
RIVER FALLS, WI 54022

715-425-3221
715-425-3365

UW-STEVENS POINT
STEVENS POINT, WI
http://www.uwsp.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

2100 MAIN ST
STEVENS POINT, W1 54481

715-346-2606
715-346-4780

UW-STOUT

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

715 S BROADWAY

715-232-2149

MENOMONIE, WI PO BOX 0790 715-232-1527
http://www.uwstout.edu MENOMONEE, WI 54751
UW-SUPERIOR GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT PO BOX 2000 715-394-820

SUPERIOR, WI
http://www.uwsuper.edu

SUPERIOR, WI 54880

715-394-8171

UW-WHITEWATER
WHITEWATER, WI
http://www.uww.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

800 W MAIN ST
HYER HALL STE 330
WHITEWATER, W153190

262-472-1024
262-472-5668

UW SYSTEM ADMIN
MADISON, WI
http://www.uwsa.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

780 REGENT ST, RM 230
MADISON, WI 53715

608-263-4390
608-265-9834

UW-EXTENSION
MADISON, WI
http://www.uwex.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

432 N LAKE ST, STE 201
MADISON, WI 53706

608-262-9475
608-262-6909

UW-COLLEGES
MADISON, WI
http://www.uwc.edu

GENERAL HR, LTE, PROJECT

780 REGENT ST, STE 130
MADISON, WI 53715

608-262-8935
608-265-6784
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